From: Christiner.Chan@fma.govt.nz
To:
Subject: Request for information on numbers of FAPS, DIMS licences and registered managers
Date: Thursday, 11 July 2024 10:01:14 am

Attachments: ~WRD3913.ipg

Kia Ora-

We have treated your email below as a request for information under the Official Information Act
1982. The information you have requested are as below:

1. Number of FAPS in NZ (does not include authorised bodies): 1,476
a. In addition, we note the number of authorised bodies in NZ (an authorised body is an
entity named on a FAP’s licence conditions that can provide the licensed service
without needing its own licence): 1,046

2. Number of DIMS licences: 50
3. Number of registered Managers (took this as MIS licence holders): 66

Please note that the numbers are accurate as of 5 July 2024.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact me.

Nga mihi

Christiner

rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:35 PM

To: Derek Grantham <Derek.Grantham@fma.govt.nz>

Subject: Quick question...

G'day Derek — hoping that you may have data to hand to assist with an article that I'm preparing:
Number of FAPS in NZ

Number of DIMS licences

Number of registered Managers (couldn’t get this from Disclose)

Any additional information on the composition of the NZ industry would be greatly appreciated if
available...

Regards






